
Minutes of the ‘A’ Ward Committee Meeting  
Held 9 May 2017 

In the Committee Rooms, 40 Cherry Street, Ballina 
 

Ballina Shire Council   Page 1 of 11 

 
Time Commenced 

 
The meeting commenced at 4.00pm. 

 
1. Attendance and Apologies 

 
Attendance 
Cr Phil Meehan Councillor 
Cr Stephen McCarthy Councillor 
Margaret Hain Ballina Day View Club 
Mary O’Brien Lighthouse Day Club 
David Felsch Ballina Peninsula Residents Association 

 
Stephen Wills Ballina Bears Cricket Club 
George Young Ballina Lions Club 
Lyn Davidson Ballina CWA 
Fiona Folan Ballina Environment Society 
Marilyn McIntosh Ballina Evening View Club 
Ross Pickering Ballina & District Citizens & Ratepayers 

Association 
Martin Corkery Ballina Chamber of Commerce & Ballina Retail 

Action Group 
 
Council Staff in Attendance 
John Truman Group Manager Civil Services 
Joanne Cordery Secretary - Civil Services Group 
 
Apologies 
Cr Nathan Willis Councillor 
Michael Young Ballina Chamber of Commerce & Ballina Retail 

Action Group 
Narelle Besseling Ballina Chamber of Commerce & Ballina Retail 

Action Group 
Cr David Wright Mayor 
 

2. Resignations/Changes to Memberships 
 
The information in the staff report was noted. 

 
3. Declarations of Interest 

 
Nil 
 

4. Deputations 
 
Nil 
 

5. Confirmation of the Minutes of the Previous Meeting 
 
The Minutes of the previous meeting held on 14 March, 2017, including the 
additional comments from David Felsch were accepted as a true and correct 
record.  

David Felsch/Mary O’Brien 



Minutes of the ‘A’ Ward Committee Meeting  
Held 9 May 2017 

In the Committee Rooms, 40 Cherry Street, Ballina 
 

Ballina Shire Council   Page 2 of 11 

 
 

6. General Business 
 
Nil 
 

7. Business Arising from Previous Minutes  
 
Parking Issues in Fox Street Ballina (near Ex-Servicemans Home) 
 
The information in the staff report was noted. 
 
Maintenance Issues in Fox Street 
 
The information in the staff report was noted. 
 
Request to inspect Vegetation at Southern End of Sharpes Beach Carpark 
 
The information in the staff report was noted. 
 
Request for A Frame Signage on Footpath in River Street by CWA 
 
The information in the staff report was noted and Lyn Davidson thanked staff. 
 
Request for repairs on Gazebo in Commemoration Park 
 
The information in the staff report was noted. 
 
Floodgate Replacement Program 
 
George Young asked if he could view the program. 
 
John Truman advised that at this stage it was a funding item in the Delivery 
Program for 2017/18 and that the first project was the Burns Point Ferry Road. 
 
 

8. Council Documents on Exhibition 
 
The list of previously advertised documents was noted by the Committee.  
 

 
9. Business Without Notice 

 
i) Update on Fripp Oval Sports 

 
Stephen Wills updated the Committee on the progress of the building 
improvements. He also advised that the Club is yet to be advised of 
the outcome of the application to the Public Reserve Management 
Fund for the Fripp Oval fence replacement program. 

 
 
 
 



Minutes of the ‘A’ Ward Committee Meeting  
Held 9 May 2017 

In the Committee Rooms, 40 Cherry Street, Ballina 
 

Ballina Shire Council   Page 3 of 11 

 
ii) Public Garbage Bins 
 

Stephen Wills discussed his concerns in relation to the smell and 
condition of bins placed around public amenities particularly during the 
holidays. 
 
John Truman replied that during school holidays additional collection 
services are provided for the busy public areas. A program is already 
in place where our drivers can report bin issues and the bin can be 
collected and serviced. The placement of bins is continually monitored 
to ensure we achieve the best balance between providing a service 
while not encouraging illegal dumping. Our Environmental Health 
section has partnered with the EPA and the NSW Government to 
implement an illegal dumping program. 

 
iii) Richmond Room 
 

Mary O’Brien thanked Council for the sun curtains in the Richmond 
Room. 

 
iv) Ferry Concession Tickets Trial  
 

David Felsch thanked Council for the trial concession tickets for the 
ferry. David asked for the minutes to note his opinion the Council will 
not lose revenue by offering this discount as he expects an increase in 
season ticket sales. 

 
v) Boat Ramp South Ballina 
 

David Felsch thanked Council for the work they have put into the grant 
for the boat ramp in South Ballina. 
 
John Truman confirmed that the grant approval was for a ramp and 
carpark, however Council was investigating the option to include a 
pontoon in the project. 
 

vi) Ferry 
 

David Felsch reiterated his comments from the previous meeting 
regarding the travel speed for the Ferry and indicated his opinion on 
the recent motor failure was due to engine glazing from the engine 
operating at low capacity. He also expressed a view that the 
maintenance of the ferry would be improved if it was undertaken by a 
diesel mechanic. 
 
John Truman advised Mr Felsch that he had emailed a response to 
him prior to the meeting regarding his additional comments to the 
minutes of the previous meeting. A copy of that email is attached for 
the information of the Committee. 
 
 
 



Minutes of the ‘A’ Ward Committee Meeting  
Held 9 May 2017 

In the Committee Rooms, 40 Cherry Street, Ballina 
 

Ballina Shire Council   Page 4 of 11 

 
John advised the recent issue was the only failure of its type since the 
procedure for travel speed was introduced more than a decade ago. 
As the reasons for the failure are not certain, and having regard to the 
costs and risks to change the engine, Council does not propose to 
take any further action at this point in time. John also noted the engine 
provided power for the electrical and hydraulic systems as well as the 
drive power and therefore any change needs to be carefully 
considered and justified. 
 
John also advised that Council would review its position if failures 
become systematic or further professional advice supported the 
change. 
 
David Felsch also suggested that instead of a dog clutch that a torque 
converter should be used on the ferry. John Truman advised that he 
would provide a response to this suggestion.  

 
vii) Polehouses in South Ballina 

 
David Felsch discussed with the Committee the issue in South Ballina 
with houses built on pads versus stilt houses. 
 
John Truman advised that a meeting was being held next week with 
Pat Carney and that Mr Felsch had been invited to attend. This issue 
relates to Floodplain Management Risks and Council’s Floodplain 
Development Control Plan. 
 
A report is being prepared for the May 2017 Council meeting. 

 
viii) 848 River Drive – Road Pavement 

 
David Felsch advised that he was waiting on a further response 
regarding the road settlement at this location. 
 
John Truman to provide a response. 
 

ix) Bicycle Waiting Area – South Side of Ferry 
 
David Felsch advised that he had met with Council’s Road Safety 
Officer regarding the bicycle waiting area and was still waiting on a 
response. 
 
John Truman advised that he had previously inspected this site with 
David and advised that a large outlay of capital works funding was 
required to make the changes requested. John Truman will check the 
Bike Plan, recently adopted by Council, to see if this proposal was 
included. 
 
 
 
 
 



Minutes of the ‘A’ Ward Committee Meeting  
Held 9 May 2017 

In the Committee Rooms, 40 Cherry Street, Ballina 
 

Ballina Shire Council   Page 5 of 11 

 
x) Lions Park - Path 

 
Ross Pickering advised that the concrete path located in Lions Park 
was still in poor condition and the roots from the trees were causing 
the path’s deterioration and the footpath has been lifted causing a trip 
hazard. He asked could the Council staff reinspect the path particularly  
near the second tree. 
 
Phil Meehan suggested that further investigation into the ownership of 
the path might be required as this section of the path may not be 
under the control of Council. 
 
John Truman discussed the process taken by staff when inspecting 
paths and advised he would request staff to investigate again. 
 

xi) Shark Nets 
 
Fiona Folan asked if Council had requested the DPI to keep the shark 
nets over winter. 
 
Phil Meehan replied that at this stage, Council had not taken any 
position other than to support the current trial. 
 
John Truman advised that the DPI would be removing the nets in June 
and would be conducting community consultation and publishing a 
report in mid July. Council will consider that report and determine its 
next position. It was also advised that the DPI would be implementing 
the use of an additional 20 drumlines. 
 

xii) Winter Olympic Training Centre 
 
Fiona Folan discussed the documents on public exhibition for this 
project and advised that when the pool was to be emptied it will be 
discharged into the reticulated sewer system. It was asked if Council 
could investigate this matter. 
 
John Truman advised the impacts of the proposal on Council’s 
infrastructure will be assessed by Council’s Engineers and that a 
Trade Waste Application is required for this facility to discharge to our 
sewer. 
 
Ms Folan also advised that at 5.00pm on Thursday 11 May, “A Howl to 
the Moon” protest against the centre was being held at the Lennox 
Head Surf Club. 
 

xiii) Bulky Waste Collection Service 
 
Lyn Davidson asked for an update on the Council’s review of the 
proposed collection service. 
 
 
 



Minutes of the ‘A’ Ward Committee Meeting  
Held 9 May 2017 

In the Committee Rooms, 40 Cherry Street, Ballina 
 

Ballina Shire Council   Page 6 of 11 

 
Phil Meehan advised that at this stage Council was not going ahead 
with either option due to expense and operational issues. 
 
A copy of the report to Council is provided as an attachment for the 
information of the committee. 
 

xiv) Parking in River Street 
 
Lyn Davidson asked about the parking time zones in River Street, 
between Moon and Grant Streets and the number of disabled carparks 
available. 
 
John Truman to provide a response to the CWA. 
 

xv) Alternate CWA Representative 
 
Lyn Davidson advised she would not be able to attend the next two 
meetings and that Elaine Ballard would be her replacement. 
 

xvi) West End Hall 
 
George Young asked what the timeframe for a response would be. 
 
Post Meeting Note – Matt Woods, Acting Group Manager Strategic 
and Community Facilities has advised that reports are currently being 
prepared and are yet to be presented to Council. 
 

xvii) Ballina Lions Club Representative 
 
George Young advised that he was an apology for the July and 
possibly the September meetings. 
 

xviii) Ballina Chamber of Commerce 
 
Martin Corkery advised that there has been some change to personnel 
at the Chamber. Nadia Elliott-Burgess is on maternity leave and 
Leanne Cawley is acting in her role part-time. It was also advised that 
the Chamber AGM will be held on 17 May 2017. 
 
 

10. Next Meeting 
 
The next meeting is to be held at 4.00pm on Tuesday 11 July 2017. 
 
 

11. Meeting Close 
 
There being no further business, the meeting closed at 5.25pm. 
 

  



Minutes of the ‘A’ Ward Committee Meeting  
Held 9 May 2017 

In the Committee Rooms, 40 Cherry Street, Ballina 
 

Ballina Shire Council   Page 7 of 11 

 

 
  



Minutes of the ‘A’ Ward Committee Meeting  
Held 9 May 2017 

In the Committee Rooms, 40 Cherry Street, Ballina 
 

Ballina Shire Council   Page 8 of 11 

 

 
 
  



Minutes of the ‘A’ Ward Committee Meeting  
Held 9 May 2017 

In the Committee Rooms, 40 Cherry Street, Ballina 
 

Ballina Shire Council   Page 9 of 11 

 

 
 
  



Minutes of the ‘A’ Ward Committee Meeting  
Held 9 May 2017 

In the Committee Rooms, 40 Cherry Street, Ballina 
 

Ballina Shire Council   Page 10 of 11 

 

 



Minutes of the ‘A’ Ward Committee Meeting  
Held 9 May 2017 

In the Committee Rooms, 40 Cherry Street, Ballina 
 

Ballina Shire Council   Page 11 of 11 

 

 



Minutes of the ‘A’ Ward Committee Meeting  
Held 9 May 2017 

In the Committee Rooms, 40 Cherry Street, Ballina 
 

Ballina Shire Council   Page 12 of 11 

 

 



Minutes of the ‘A’ Ward Committee Meeting  
Held 9 May 2017 

In the Committee Rooms, 40 Cherry Street, Ballina 
 

Ballina Shire Council   Page 13 of 11 

 

 



Minutes of the ‘A’ Ward Committee Meeting  
Held 9 May 2017 

In the Committee Rooms, 40 Cherry Street, Ballina 
 

Ballina Shire Council   Page 14 of 11 

 

 



Minutes of the ‘A’ Ward Committee Meeting  
Held 9 May 2017 

In the Committee Rooms, 40 Cherry Street, Ballina 
 

Ballina Shire Council   Page 15 of 11 

 

 



Minutes of the ‘A’ Ward Committee Meeting  
Held 9 May 2017 

In the Committee Rooms, 40 Cherry Street, Ballina 
 

Ballina Shire Council   Page 16 of 11 

 

 
  



Minutes of the ‘A’ Ward Committee Meeting  
Held 9 May 2017 

In the Committee Rooms, 40 Cherry Street, Ballina 
 

Ballina Shire Council   Page 17 of 11 

 

 
 



Minutes of the ‘A’ Ward Committee Meeting  
Held 9 May 2017 

In the Committee Rooms, 40 Cherry Street, Ballina 
 

Ballina Shire Council   Page 18 of 11 

 

 



Minutes of the ‘A’ Ward Committee Meeting  
Held 9 May 2017 

In the Committee Rooms, 40 Cherry Street, Ballina 
 

Ballina Shire Council   Page 19 of 11 

 

 



Minutes of the ‘A’ Ward Committee Meeting  
Held 9 May 2017 

In the Committee Rooms, 40 Cherry Street, Ballina 
 

Ballina Shire Council   Page 20 of 11 

 

 



Minutes of the ‘A’ Ward Committee Meeting  
Held 9 May 2017 

In the Committee Rooms, 40 Cherry Street, Ballina 
 

Ballina Shire Council   Page 21 of 11 

 

 



Minutes of the ‘A’ Ward Committee Meeting  
Held 9 May 2017 

In the Committee Rooms, 40 Cherry Street, Ballina 
 

Ballina Shire Council   Page 22 of 11 

 

 


